

**Village of Millington**  
**Joint Meeting between Village Council, Planning Commission and DDA**  
**Monday, January 22, 2024**

**Roll Call**

**Present - Council:** Bassett, Nesbitt, Thompson, Reinert

**Present – Planning Commission:** \_\_\_Nesbitt, \_\_\_Reinert, Shreve, Snyder,  
Wood, Thompson

**Present - DDA:** Watkins, 6:24 pm Pavelka, G.Reinert, Wood, Swartz

**Absent:** Council: Beam, Selich, Slough

Planning Commission: Bonadurer, Jorgenson, Bassett

DDA: Draper, Duesbout, Holtsberry, Pelch

**Attending:** Long

**Others:** Bill Lutz, Cory Stratton, Benny Allendorfer, Keith Menzies,  
Roxanne Lockwood, David Lockwood

**Call to Order:**

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Jessie Bassett in the Village Council Chambers at 6:02 p.m.

**1. Opening Remarks** – *Introductions were made and Mrs. Bassett thanked everyone for coming.*

**2. Survey** *Mrs. Bassett discussed the survey results so far and discussed getting the results out to our residents and businesses. How are we going to tell our story? Discussed sending out the results to each group, DDA, Chamber, Planning Commission etc... Discussed sitting down and writing our story and maybe holding a public hearing. Post on bulletin board and around town. Residents in audience discussed getting a grant to purchase Rosati building, giving residents a stake in the business.*

**3. DDA Chair**

**Senator McClain's Office**

*Pat Wood discussed the population issue, filling industrial park and the congressional earmarked funds.*

**DDA Plans**

*Mr. Wood discussed finishing up the DDA TIF/Master Plan. He discussed that we need to have a connection with the school and expansion in our homes to bring in families. He also discussed EV charging stations. He discussed making the Village unique.*

#### **4. Planning Commission Chair**

##### ***Theron's Training – 6:30 – 7:15 pm***

*Mr. Nesbitt put together a training session using trivia and asking questions about water, infrastructure and the Village as a whole. After each question there was discussion about each topic.*

#### **5. Highlights and Events/Projects Happening in the Village**

Don Felipe – all paperwork is filed, just waiting on Liquor License board to go through the paperwork. Walk thru in December was a success and approved.

Jody's Park – looking for ways to use the bricks – any ideas?

Arthur Latham Park – will be hold 2 concerts with Food Trucks at the End of July and the End of August

Summer Festival theme for 2024 is “Take Me Out to the Festival”

Chamber will be hold a Mrs. Roper Bingo Day, participants will be going to different businesses to get stamps on their bingo card.

#### **6. Closing Remarks**

*Mrs. Bassett thanked everyone for coming*

##### **Adjournment:**

Meeting adjourned at meeting at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,  
Kaylene Long, Village Clerk